

**Date: January 25, 2023**

**Time: 12:01 p.m.**

**Location: Room 204 and Zoom**

<https://mohave.zoom.us/j/83098297644>

**Attendees: Maria Ayon, Aliccia Braaten, Shellby Braaten, Austin Covington, Jasmine Garcia, Le Ann Flores Gomez, Beth Hooven, Melissa Martinez, Julia Masone, Jennine Ramirez, Adam Romano, Tara Skinner**

**Purpose.** Student Life at Mohave Community College complements and enhances the college academic experience. Through cultural, social, and recreational activities, events, and programs, students find camaraderie and personal growth opportunities to expand their horizons and further develop leadership skills, engagement, and enrichment at MCC.

**The Student Activities Council (SAC)** at each campus serves as an umbrella to all other student clubs and organizations. Campus SACs provide possible assistance in funding and additional guidance in establishing events and activities that foster leadership and growth. All registered students are members of the campus SAC and may be eligible to run and be elected to hold office, provided they meet the established requirements.

**I. Announcements or Additions to the Agenda**

**II. SAC President's Announcements**

A. Officer Introductions

- i. Jasmine Garcia introduced the Student Activities Council and had the officers introduce themselves.

**III. Approval of Minutes**

A. The minutes from December 7<sup>th</sup> need to be approved.

- i. Aliccia Braaten moved, Le Ann Flores-Gomez seconded, to approve the minutes from the December 7<sup>th</sup> meeting.

**IV. Treasurer's Report**

A. The Treasurer's Report was updated on January 17<sup>th</sup> and needs to be approved.

- i. Treasurer Le Ann Flores-Gomez reported the current SAC Budget is \$51,173.43. Adam Romano moved, Aliccia Braaten seconded, to approve the Treasurer's Report.

**V. Important Dates:**

- **Mondays-** MCC Mondays
- **Thursdays-** Transfer Thursdays
- **January 26** – Transfer Thursday with GCU
- **January 27** – Student Leadership Series (Enable Others to Act)
- **February 1** – Student Activities Council Executive Meeting
- **February 2** – Transfer Thursdays with U of A
- **February 2** – London Bridge Toastmasters
- **February 4 & 5** – Winterfest
- **February 8** – Student Activities Council General Meeting
- **February 15** – Student Activities Council Executive Meeting
- **February 22** – Student Activities Council General Meeting
- **March 1** – Student Activities Council Executive Meeting
- **March 8** – Student Activities Council General Meeting
- **March 22** – Student Activities Council Executive Meeting
- **March 29** – Student Activities Council General Meeting
- **April 5** – Student Activities Council Executive Meeting
- **April 12** – Student Activities Council General Meeting
- **April 19** – Student Activities Council Executive Meeting
- **April 26** – Student Activities Council General Meeting
- **May 3** – Student Activities Council Executive Meeting

*For further academic dates, click on or type in the following link to view the academic calendar:*

<https://www.mohave.edu/assets/2021-22-23-24-Academic-Calendar-BOG-3.12.21.pdf>

**VI. Old Business**

A. Student Nursing Association Proposal

- i. Approval

B. MCC Shines Tree Decorating Contest Winners

- i. Jasmine Garcia announced the winners for the MCC Shines Tree Decorating contest. The club winners were:
  1. Bighorn Nerd Herd
  2. Student Nursing Association
  3. LHC's Welding Bighorns
- ii. Additionally, the library won best department tree.

**VII. New Business**

A. Events Committee

- i. Jasmine Garcia mentioned the officers of Student Activities Council will be starting their events committee in the near future. Those that

would like to participate may contact the officers to join the student lead committees.

B. New Activity Request forms

- i. Austin Covington announced the college has moved from OnBase to SoftDocs for forms. Etrive is the new site where activity request forms can be submitted through. Austin will email club representatives to see when they would like to meet to discuss the new system and the proper procedures for submitting a request.

C. Setting a budget for meeting lunches for Spring 2023

- i. Previous budget of \$1,050
- ii. Melissa Martinez moved, Adam Romano seconded, to approve a Spring 2023 budget of \$1,050 for lunches during Student Activity Council General meetings.

D. Legacy Project Committee

- i. Jasmine Garcia announced the members will meet the hour before SAC General meetings to discuss the legacy projects.

**VIII. Club Reports—this is the time when the clubs report on previous or future activities. Items for the agenda that require action must be communicated at the beginning of the meeting and added under either old or new business.**

A. Bighorn Decoders Computer Club (BDCC)

- i. Austin Covington reported the club will be having their first meeting this Friday the 27<sup>th</sup> at 12:00 p.m. in room 203C. The club will be discussing hosting their Game Nights and what dates the events will take place.

B. LHC's Welding Bighorns

- i. Austin Covington reported the club will be having their first meeting next Friday, February 3<sup>rd</sup>, in the welding classroom. The club will be discussing the possibility of creating a new club based on all CTE programs in Lake Havasu City, which will bring in HVAC/R students.

C. Physical Therapists Assistance Club (PTA)

- i. Jennine Ramirez reported the club will be going dark this semester. Depending on participation, the club may come back for the Fall semester.

D. Phi Theta Kappa (PTK)

- i. Adam Romano announced the club will be participating and hosting a few events this semester. Shyla Perkins, PTK and MCC Alumni, will be hosting story time in the Hodel Library the last Monday of every month. The books will be based on the monthly theme. Phi Theta Kappa will be hosting "Things to Consider when Applying for a Job," an HR event. This event will include tips for applying for jobs, and

some HR insights from MCC's Jennie Dixon. The club will be hosting a dual Induction/ Stole-and-Tassel event near the end of the semester for incoming and graduating students. Lastly, the members are looking to participate in the Phi Theta Kappa Regionals (Phoenix) and Internationals (Columbus, Ohio) events this semester.

E. Student Art League (SAL)

- i. Aliccia Braaten reported the club met yesterday and will meet every other Tuesday in the Hodel Library. The members are working on their weeklong event that will take place near the end of the semester. The club plans to speak with Professors Crawford, Wilbur, and Pfiefer for club presentations, as well as the Community Ed. Ceramics instructor to participate in the event. Lastly, the club is planning their next Show-and-Tell event for next month.

F. Student Nursing Association (SNA)

- i. Julia Masone reported the club had their first meeting last Friday. The members are looking at designing new shirts for the club. The club has planned a movie night for Friday, April 7<sup>th</sup>, and a Tip-A-Nurse fundraising event for later this semester. Lastly, the club will be hosting a Food and Clothing drive next month.

G. Surgical Technology Club (SGT)

- i. Jennine Ramirez reported the club has not met yet.

H. Veterans Club

- i. Austin Covington reported the club has not met yet. Austin will most likely be hosting a once-a-month meeting in the Veterans Center to garner interest for the club.

**IX. Future Event/Project Ideas**

- A. Melissa Martinez offered to head the Spring Bash Committee. The group is planning to have the event the week of April 3<sup>rd</sup>, and will have planning meetings on February 1<sup>st</sup>, 8<sup>th</sup>, and 22<sup>nd</sup>, as well as March 8<sup>th</sup> and 22<sup>nd</sup>. Those interested in participating can send information to Adam Romano at [aromano1437@students.mohave.edu](mailto:aromano1437@students.mohave.edu).

**X. Additional Items**

- A. Dean Ayon promoted students to attend Transfer Thursdays.

**XI. Adjournment**

- A. Jasmine Garcia adjourned the meeting at 12:50 p.m.